



	<p>Critical Thinking – Invited Speakers Carry My Story/Change Project - Community Students learn British values/Humanitarian Welfare.</p> <p>Discussions took place re the previous Together meeting which was held with representative from parents forum</p> <p><b>Uniform</b> – more clarification on PE uniform as parents have purchased unused items for PE.</p> <p><b>Newsletter</b> – Co-heads suggested newsletters to be accessed by the website and not printed for every student. This would help to save school funds. Newsletters can be issued on request. PF agreed with this initiative.</p> <p><b>School day – timings</b> – Some discussions re timings suggestion for finish time, 2.30pm for students as this would ease traffic congestion on Windmill Lane.</p>	
3	<b>School App</b> – To be trialled by Parents Forum.	ML to send info to IA – Email all parents forum with information to register.
4	<b>Careers</b> Apprenticeships – Julie Tipper (School Careers Adviser) delivered a session to Parents forum on the Apprenticeship scheme.	
<b>AOB</b>	<p><b>Parent Pay</b> – some confusions from Yr. 7 parents re revision books.</p> <p><b>Communication</b> – Some of the parents discussed they would also like to receive PF updates through WhatsApp. Salma Patel has kindly offered to update the group.</p>	<p>JCH to clarify with Finance colleagues.</p> <p>Please provide your name and number to Iffat Ahmad on <a href="mailto:iahmad@batleygirls.co.uk">iahmad@batleygirls.co.uk</a> confirming you would like to receive updates on Parents' Forums via Whatsapp. You will then be contacted by a member of the group.</p>
	The next meeting date:	IA will email PF

	<b>Tuesday 8 May 2018, 10-11.30am</b>	
--	---------------------------------------	--